STILES TOWN BOARD MEETING – Wednesday, May 14, 2025

Stiles Town Board held its monthly meeting Wednesday, May 14, 2025, at 6:00 P.M. in the Stiles Town Hall.

Call to Order and Roll Call - Chairman Flynn called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. and roll call done.

Present: Chairman Flynn, Supervisor Telford, Clerk Patton and Treasurer Gillum

Call to Order and Roll Call

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance Led by Telford
- 2. Approval of Agenda Motion by Telford, seconded by Flynn, motion carried.
- **3.** Approval of Previous Meetings Minutes **Motion by Telford, seconded by Flynn, motion carried.**
- 4. Treasurer's Report Presented by Gillum
- 5. List of Bills for Payment Amend budget if necessary. Motion by Telford, seconded by Peterson, motion carried.
- 6. Culvert/Driveway Permits **No new requests per Flynn**
- Public Comment Speakers may comment on any subject and may be limited to 3 minutes. Joel Lavarda spoke regarding the disc golf park in Pioneer Park and the cost of updating shops vs building a new one

Old Business

- 8. Supervisor 1 position appointment Flynn motioned to appoint Tanya Peterson to Supervisor 1 position, Telford motioned to approve and Flynn seconded the motion, motion carried
- 9. Properties being monitored: These are still being worked on
 - a. Raze Order for Garage/Trailer 6231 Hwy 22
 - b. Unfit for Human Habitation order 5008 Stiles Rd
- 10. Younger Rd updates Holcher contact is no longer there, Flynn is still working on this
- 11. Duame Rd railroad crossing Scheduled to be fixed in June

New Business

- 12. Peter Willis annexation of Cty I Peter gave presentation regarding Annexation so speed limit can be reduced where students will need to cross to and from new middle school, Motion by Telford to petition City of Oconto Falls, seconded by Peterson, motion carried
- 13. Wisco Meats opening of new store/permit Conditional Use/Retail Sales, Motion by Telford to approve permit, seconded by Peterson, motion carried
- 14. Ambulance board update from Danni S

- 15. Appoint Stiles representative to ambulance board Motion by Peterson to appoint Dani Sonesen to Ambulance Board for Town of Stiles, seconded by Telford, motion carried
- 16. Road bids Class 2 Notice for Birchwood Shores Duame Sand and Gravel placed a bid for \$24,135, no other bids received, Motion by Telford to accept the bid from Duame Sand and Gravel, seconded by Peterson, motion carried. Lemer Rd: Duame Sand & Gravel submitted a bid for \$18,638; Richlen Excavating submitted a bid for \$22,368, Motion by Peterson to accept the bid from Duame Sand & Gravel, seconded by Telford, motion carried
- 17. 5623 Stiles Rd & 5564 Younger Rd driveway and road edge Clerk Patton will send letter to owners stating they need to fix the damage to road
- 18. Pioneer Park disc golf course Discussion held, Telford will contact WTA for more info on what we can do
- 19. Fee schedule update Motion by Telford to update the Fee Schedule Table to remove the weight limit, seconded by Peterson, motion carried
- 20. Riverwood campground/ mobile home permits Nothing received as of yet, Patton will contact both places
- 21. Breakfast on the farm traffic routes **Traffic Route announced**
- 22. Liquor License for new owners of JoJo's Will be approved at June meeting
- 23. Agenda items for next/future meeting(s) In no particular order:

Convert Clerk & Treasurer from Elected to Appointed	Garage/Trailer – 6231 Hwy 22
Code of Ordinances	Unfit for Human Habitation order – 5008 Stiles Rd
County Zoning Updates & Mobile Homes/Trailers impacts	Lot Sizes North of 22
Cemetery	Roads-Grasse Ct, Landing Rd, Luisier Ln, Iditarod Rd
Employee Handbook/Personnel Procedures	Yukon Rd/Driveway
Town Board Calendar	Industrial Solar Farms

Adjournment @ 8:05 pm by Flynn

THESE MINUTES ARE UNAPPROVED UNTIL THE NEXT TOWN BOARD MEETING Posted: Terrah Patton, Stiles Town Clerk – TBD

Town Hall (5718 Watercrest Rd, Lena) and Town Website (www.townofstiles.org)